

Additional Information

Second Extension to Inject
Request Correspondence 8/3/20

Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Ramona Hovey <ramona@lonquist.com>
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 12:18 PM
To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Status of Extension Requests

Sounds great – we will get right on it. Thank you for your help.

Regards,

Ramona Hovey
Sr. Petroleum Engineer

LONQUIST & CO. LLC



Office: 512-600-1777 Cell: 512-585-0654

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-200, Austin, Texas, 78738

ramona@lonquist.com · www.lonquist.com

AUSTIN · HOUSTON · CALGARY · WICHITA · BATON ROUGE · DENVER · COLLEGE STATION · EDMONTON

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 1:16 PM
To: Ramona Hovey <ramona@lonquist.com>
Subject: RE: Status of Extension Requests

Ramona,

A decision has been reached on the extension matter. First, I am assuming that your desire is to extend the permits for another year? If that is the case; we will need a review of the AOR's for the three wells submitted that assures the division that there have been no new wells or affected parties identified. If the review subsequently identifies new affected parties or wells in the AOR, then we will require proof of notice furnished to the affected parties regarding the request for injection extension and/or details pertaining to any new wells. Once these materials have been provided we can, if there are no underlying issues, we can draft an extension order that covers the past year in addition to the next year. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding the matter.

Kind regards,

Baylen Lamkin
Petroleum Engineer
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3401



From: Ramona Hovey <ramona@lonquist.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 3:38 PM
To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Status of Extension Requests

I do have another question. We are already past the dates for which we had asked originally (one year past the original expiration). OWL could not, obviously, move forward without approval. Do we have to request another extension or if the extension request is approved, would it be from the approval date forward one year?

Regards,

Ramona Hovey
Sr. Petroleum Engineer

LONQUIST & CO. LLC



Office: 512-600-1777 Cell: 512-585-0654

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-200, Austin, Texas, 78738

ramona@lonquist.com · www.lonquist.com

AUSTIN · HOUSTON · CALGARY · WICHITA · BATON ROUGE · DENVER · COLLEGE STATION · EDMONTON

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 4:17 PM
To: Ramona Hovey <ramona@lonquist.com>
Subject: RE: Status of Extension Requests

Ramona,

Thank you for the information! I think that this must have been lost in the shuffle when Mr. McMillan was moving on to other prospects. I will note it in our records and consider the request as timely. If I need anything further for any of the requests I will let you know.

Kind regards,
Baylen Lamkin
Petroleum Engineer

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3401



From: Ramona Hovey <ramona@lonquist.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 3:10 PM
To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Status of Extension Requests

Here is the attached proof of notice for the Gold Coast request, which was sent 5/9. I also followed up twice (emails attached) to verify the package was received, but did not get a response from Michael. Can we get the Gold Coast request reinstated as being submitted timely?

Regards,

Ramona Hovey
Sr. Petroleum Engineer

LONQUIST & CO. LLC

PETROLEUM
ENGINEERS

ENERGY
ADVISORS

Office: 512-600-1777 Cell: 512-585-0654

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-200, Austin, Texas, 78738

ramona@lonquist.com · www.lonquist.com

AUSTIN · HOUSTON · CALGARY · WICHITA · BATON ROUGE · DENVER · COLLEGE STATION · EDMONTON

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 3:28 PM
To: Ramona Hovey <ramona@lonquist.com>
Subject: RE: Status of Extension Requests

Ramona,

According to our records the Brininstool #4 and Well Goodbye Toby #1 extension requests were received and logged into the system. The last well the Gold Coast 26 SWD #3? If that is the correct well it doesn't appear that there was an extension request logged for that one. I can inquire into the status of them for you.

Kind regards,
Baylen Lamkin
Petroleum Engineer
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3401



From: Ramona Hovey <ramona@lonquist.com>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 9:07 AM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Status of Extension Requests

Good morning, Baylen. Dean suggested you would be the person to help me find out the status of three extension requests we filed on behalf of OWL.

- Gold Coast – 5/2019.
- Brininstool #4 – 7/2019
- Goodbye Toby – 7/2019

Regards,

Ramona Hovey
Sr. Petroleum Engineer

LONQUIST & CO. LLC



Office: 512-600-1777 Cell: 512-585-0654

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-200, Austin, Texas, 78738

ramona@lonquist.com · www.lonquist.com

AUSTIN · HOUSTON · CALGARY · WICHITA · BATON ROUGE · DENVER · COLLEGE STATION · EDMONTON

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

[External email]
[External email]
[External email]